
OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 121 JEFFERSON ST City: OREGON CITY

USGS Quad Name: Oregon City

Township: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Tax Lot #: 7003

Date of Construction:

c. 1910

Historic Name:

Busch Barn

*Current Name or Use:

Domestic - single dwelling

Associated Archaeological Site:

Unknown

Plan Type/Shape: Square Number of Stories: 1.5

Foundation Material: Concrete Structural Framing: Unknown

Roof Type/Material: Gable / Composition shingle

Exterior Surface Materials Primary: Drop Secondary: Decorative:

Window Type/Material: 1/1 wood double-hung; multi-pane wood fixe

Exterior Alterations or 
Additions/Approximate Date:

Small gabled addition with multi-paned windows extends from porch.

Historic Use or Function:

Agriculture - barn

Latitude: 45 21 06 N Longitude: 122 36 27 W

Moved? Yes

Number and Type of Associated Resources: None

Grouping or Cluster Name:

NA

Architectural Classification(s): Bungalow

GPS

Integrity: Good Condition: Good Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site

Potentially Eligible:

Not Eligible:

National Register Listed? No

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This 1-1/2 story bungalow features drop siding, a small gabled addition in the front, and shed dormers off the front and back. The roof is a broken 
pitch gable design with eave brackets and barge board. A wrap-around porch with multi-glazed walls and a knee wall with truncated posts is a 
distinguishing feature. The basement has been remodeled into a probable apartment, with a sliding door entry and aluminum windows.

Statement of Significance:

The house at 121 Jefferson Street is reputed to be the Busch family's barn and stable (the Sanborn map casts suspicion on this story). The 
family home was located across the street at 204 Jefferson Street. The building is reported to have been moved at an unknown date from an 
adjacent lot. The house was owned and occupied from 1925 through 1948 by Mrs. Louisa P. Johnson. In 1953, city directory records show it was 
occupied by Julia M. McLendon (the owner from 1948-1963) and Mrs. Louisa Johnson.  From at least 1960 the house was occupied by Vern L. 
and Velma V. Buttolph, who bought the house in 1963. Mr. Buttolph worked for Publishers Paper Co. as a paper finisher and owned the house 
through the remainder of the historic period, selling the house in 1978.

Map #: 22E31DB

Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district

Irretrievable loss of integrity

Intact but lacks distinction

Not 50 years old

Individually     or As a contributing resource in a district

Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

Altered (choose one):

Block: 135 Lot: 2
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